

INŠTITÚCIE ŠTÁTNEJ SPRÁVY – STATE ADMINISTRATION

National Council of the Slovak Republic

www.nrsr.sk

The Government Office of the Slovak Republic

www.government.gov.sk

The President of Slovak Republic

www.prezident.sk

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic

www.foreign.gov.sk

The Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic

www.employment.gov.sk

The Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development of the Slovak Republic

www.telecom.gov.sk

The Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic–Civil Section

www.civil.gov.sk

The Ministry of Economy of the Slovak Republic

www.economy.gov.sk

The Ministry of Defence of the Slovak Republic

www.mod.gov.sk

The Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic

www.minv.sk

The Ministry of Finance of the Slovak Republic

www.finance.gov.sk

The Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic

www.culture.gov.sk

The Ministry of Education of the Slovak Republic

www.minedu.sk

The Ministry of Justice of the Slovak Republic

www.justice.gov.sk

The Ministry of Health Service of the Slovak Republic

www.health.gov.sk

The Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic

www.minzp.sk

The Ministry of Agriculture of the Slovak Republic

www.mpsr.sk

The Office of Land Surveyor, Cartography and Cadastre of the Slovak Republic

www.geodesy.gov.sk

Antimonopoly Office of the Slovak Republic

www.antimon.gov.sk

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic

www.statistics.sk

The National Inspection Office of Labour of the Slovak Republic

www.infostat.sk

INFOSTAT, Institute of Informatics and statistics

www.safework.gov.sk

The Industrial Property Office of The Slovak Republic

www.indprop.gov.sk

Nuclear Regulatory Authority of the Slovak Republic

www.ujd.gov.sk

Telecommunications Office of the Slovak Republic

www.teleoff.gov.sk

Slovak Office of Standards, Metrology And Testing

www.unms.sk

INÉ INŠTITÚCIE – OTHER INSTITUTIONS

The Public Prosecution Office of the Slovak Republic

www.genpro.gov.sk

The Constitutional Court of the Slovak Republic

www.concourt.sk

Slovak Institute for Standardization

www.sutn.gov.sk

The Slovak Institute of Metrology

www.smu.gov.sk

The National Bank of Slovakia

www.nbs.sk

Slovak energy agency

www.sea.gov.sk

EURÓPSKA ÚNIA

Všetko o Európskej únii

<http://www.europa.eu.int>

Delegácia európskej únie v SR

www.europa.sk

Európsky sociálny fond

www.esf.gov.sk

Právo Európskej únie

www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex

Zákony Slovenskej republiky

www.zbierka.sk

www.jaspi.sk

WEB STRÁNKY SLOVENSKÝCH AMBASÁD -WEBSITE OF EMBASSY – SLOVAKIA

Algeria/ www.algiers.mfa.sk

Argentina/ www.buenosaires.mfa.sk

Australia/ www.canberra.mfa.sk

Austria/ www.vienna.mfa.sk

Belgium/ www.brussels.mfa.sk

Belorussia/ www.minsk.mfa.sk

Brazil/ www.brasilia.mfa.sk

Bulgaria/ www.sofia.mfa.sk

Canada/ www.ottawa.mfa.sk

China/ www.beijing.mfa.sk

Croatia/ www.zagreb.mfa.sk

Cuba/ www.havana.mfa.sk

Cyprus/ www.nicosia.mfa.sk

Czech republic/ www.prague.mfa.sk

Denmark/ www.copenhagen.mfa.sk

Egypt/ www.cairo.mfa.sk

Finland/ www.helsinki.mfa.sk

France/ www.paris.mfa.sk
Germany/ www.berlin.mfa.sk
Great Britain/ www.london.mfa.sk
Greece/ www.athens.mfa.sk
Holland/ www.hague.mfa.sk
Hungary/ www.budapest.mfa.sk
India/ www.newdelhi.mfa.sk
Indonesia/ www.jakarta.mfa.sk
Iran/ www.tehran.mfa.sk
Iraq/ www.baghdad.mfa.sk
Ireland/ www.dublin.mfa.sk
Israel/ www.telaviv.mfa.sk
Italy/ www.rome.mfa.sk
Japan/ www.tokyo.mfa.sk
Kenya/ www.nairobi.mfa.sk
Kuwait/ www.kuvajt.mfa.sk
Latvia/ www.riga.mfa.sk
Libya/ www.tripoli.mfa.sk
Malaysia/ www.kualalumpur.mfa.sk
Mexico/ www.mexico.mfa.sk
Nigeria/ www.abuja.mfa.sk
Norway/ www.oslo.mfa.sk
Poland/ www.warsaw.mfa.sk
Portugal/ www.lisbon.mfa.sk
Romania/ www.bucharest.mfa.sk
Russia/ www.moscow.mfa.sk
Serbia and Montenegro/ www.belgrade.mfa.sk
Slovenia/ www.ljublana.mfa.sk
South Africa/ www.pretoria.mfa.sk
South Korea/ www.seoul.mfa.sk
Spain/ www.madrid.mfa.sk
Sweden/ www.stockholm.mfa.sk
Switzerland/ www.bern.mfa.sk
Syria/ www.damascus.mfa.sk
Thailand/ www.bangkok.mfa.sk
Turkey/ www.ankara.mfa.sk
Ukraine/ www.kiev.mfa.sk
USA/ www.washington.mfa.sk
Uzbekistan/ www.tashkent.mfa.sk
Vatican/ www.vaticancity.mfa.sk